
From: Phillips, Tammy [mailto:Tammy.Phillips@molex.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2008 11:57 AM 
 Subject: GCM 10365915 

PRODUCT OBSOLESCENCE CHANGE INFORMATION 
  
This is to inform you that Molex is planning to obsolete the product 
detailed below. 
  
Series 
  
47153 
47270 
48050 
  
Molex Part Numbers/Description 
  
471530001    FY'06 Mini USB B top mount for Motorola 
471531002    USB SERIES MINI-B REC. ASSY DIP TYPE 
472700001    FY07 MOTO MINI B(Y04) 
480500001    Mini SD connector Push Push Reverse type 
  
Replacements: 
  
Obsolete without replacement 
  
Last buy date (current plants):2008-06 -10 
  
Last ship date (current plants):2008-06 -10 
  
  

   
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) may contain Molex 
confidential information, protected by law. If this message is confidential, forwarding it to 
individuals, other than those with a need to know, without the permission of the sender, is 
prohibited.  
 
This message is also intended for a specific individual. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
should delete this message and are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution of 
this message or taking of any action based upon it, is strictly prohibited. 
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